




SITE PLAN REVIEW CASE NO. 2024-01 

APPLICANT/OWNER: MOG REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC 

PROPERTY:  94 THAD ELLIS ROAD (TAX MAP 89 PARCEL 5) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 

 

 
     

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Planning Board 
FROM: Town Planner 
RE:  Site Plan Review # 24-1, Brewster Zoning Bylaw Article XII 

Owner/ Applicant MOG Real Estate Holdings, LLC dba Wentworth Motorsports  
94 Thad Ellis Road (Map 89, Parcel 5) 

DATE:  January 4, 2024 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
The proposal involves redevelopment: demolition of all existing site structures and buildings (including a 
single-family dwelling and an old auto repair building) and construction of a new, multi-bay automotive 
repair building with supporting site improvements like stormwater facilities and parking.  Customer 
waiting and office areas are also proposed in the building. Automotive service and repair is permitted by 
right in the subject Commercial High Density (CH) district.   The single-family dwelling to be removed is 
a preexisting nonconforming use in the CH district. 
 
The property is not located in any zoning overlay districts or the historic district.  The project is located 
within 100’ of regulated wetlands.  The property is not located within a Zone II or a special flood hazard 
zone. 
 
The project will undergo ZBA review for the proposed building’s preexisting nonconforming north side 
yard setback. 
 
The Conservation Commission will review the project and also serve as the stormwater permitting 
authority for the project. 
 
The project underwent Formal Staff Review consistent with and pursuant to Chapter 83 of the Town 
Code (a copy of said report has been provided in the Board’s packet). 
 
Site Plan Review is triggered because of the proposed increase in floor area and site coverage.  Because 
the use is allowed by right in the district, the Planning Board cannot deny site plan approval.  The 
Planning Board can impose reasonable conditions on the project, however, even though the use is allowed 
by right.   
 
As set out in more detail below, my opinion is that the project is consistent with the applicable Site Plan 
review standards.  In some cases, as noted in italics, conditions are recommended. 
 
Site Plan Review Standards- Zoning Bylaw Section 179-66  
 
Transportation/ Access 

 There is no proposed change in use, no anticipated significant change in the intensity of use, and 
thus no anticipated increase in trip generation or degradation of Level of Service.   

 Two curbcuts exist and two are proposed, in essentially their existing locations.   

Office of: 

Planning Board 

Planning Dept. 
 

 



2 
 

 There is no history of traffic safety problems at the property. 
 The reconfigured curbcuts will be subject to review or permitting by the DPW because Thad 

Ellis Road is a town way.  DPW will determine the construction of the apron connecting to the 
town way.  Among other things, the apron shall be consistent with driveway width standards set 
out in the Zoning Bylaw (which does not include the radius width). 

 A 10’ wide, limited access paved drive is proposed between the building and north property line, 
for emergency vehicle use as necessary. 

 The two curbcut arrangement allows the most efficient, practical and safest site circulation under 
the circumstances. 
 

Parking 
 Parking has been relocated entirely to the rear of the building/ lot, which is preferred under the 

Zoning Bylaw. 
 Nine outside spaces (including one handicapped space) are proposed.  Under the parking policy, 

12 spaces are recommended.  I’d suggest that the proposed number of spaces are appropriate 
under the Site Plan Review Standards and Article VII (Off Street Parking) of the Zoning Bylaw, 
especially where parking is also available inside the building for staff and overnight storage as 
necessary. 

 Parking areas comply with the minimum required 5 ft setback. 
 No loading spaces are proposed or are necessary because deliveries are made directly through the 

overhead bay doors (located on both the front and rear of the building). 
 A bicycle rack is proposed in the southwest corner of the property. 
 The dumpster is also located in the southwest corner of the property and proposed to be screened 

with stockade fence. 
 

Landscaping and Design 
 At least 25% of the front yard is proposed to be landscaped with vegetation.  This area is 

integrated with the site stormwater management system as a rain garden.  The rain garden 
includes a combination of shrubs, trees and plants that are both native and appropriate for the 
intended use.  See detail sheets and landscaping plan in the site plan set. 

 There are no existing old, well-established or specimen trees on-site. 
 The building’s street façade is an attractive, modern design that is appropriate to the surrounding 

area. 
 There are plantings or vegetated buffer areas proposed along the rear and side lines of the 

property.  There is no immediately surrounding development along the north and west sides of the 
property.  Currently, there is no vegetated buffering along the perimeter of the property. 

 The use of paving is minimized by using gravel drive areas along the south-side and front of the 
building. 

 One existing freestanding sign exists.  New or altered signage shall be subject to/ permitted 
pursuant to Article VI of the Zoning Bylaw. 

 The property is not located in the historic district. 
 The proposed development and use is consistent with surrounding properties and the zoning 

district. 
 
Environmental Protection/ Stormwater Management/ Erosion Control 

 The Conservation Commission will be the (major) stormwater permit authority for the project. 
 The project is proposed to decrease run-off rates over existing conditions and create water quality 

treatment where none currently exists on-site, as set out in the Stormwater Management Report.  
The site stormwater management system includes various subsurface leaching facilities 



3 
 

(including connected to the building downspouts), catch basins and a rain garden.  An oil water 
separator is included in the system due to the site auto repair use. 

 Erosion controls are proposed during construction, including a stone driveway apron and limit of 
work siltation barriers.  The erosion control plan appears via notes and details in the site plan set 
as well as in the Stormwater Management Report. 

 The Applicant shall protect the catch basin (near the southerly site curbcut) within the town’s 
road right of way during construction with silt socks or the equivalent. 

 An appropriate Long-term Stormwater Operations & Maintenance Plan is proposed and has been 
submitted with the application.  A copy will be recorded along with the major stormwater permit 
to be issued by the Conservation Commission. 

 The stormwater leaching facilities shall be separated from groundwater by at least two feet, 
consistent with Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook Standards. 
 

Plants and Animals 
 There is no mapped rare or endangered species habitat on-site. 
 There are no existing specimen trees on-site. 
 The Conservation Commission will review the project and issue an order of conditions relative to 

proposed development within wetlands buffer areas on-site. 
 
Lighting 

 The plans indicate wall mounted lights are proposed on the front and rear of the building.   
 Prior to issuance of a building permit for the project, the applicant shall provide planning staff 

specifications for the proposed lighting to confirm compliance with the exterior lighting 
standards of the Zoning Bylaw. 

 
Noise 

 The project is not anticipated to create noise levels that exceed the limits set out in the Site Plan 
Review Standards of the Zoning Bylaw. 

 











































 

Project Narrative 

 

Brewster Planning Board 

Site Plan Review Application 

 

94 Thad Ellis Road 

Assessor’s Map 89, Parcel 5 

MOG Real Estate Holdings, LLC 

________________________________________________________________________ 
November 22, 2023 Prepared by Benjamin E. Zehnder 

 

Alexander Wentworth and Kristen Wentworth are the managers of MOG Real 

Estate Holdings, LLC, owner of the developed property at 94 Thad Ellis Road in the 

Commercial High Density zoning district and the location of the applicants’ automotive 

repair business, Wentworth Motorsports.  They seek site plan review for their proposal to 

demolish four existing structures, construct a new garage, grade, landscape, and install 

parking areas and driveways on the site, and install a new septic system, wastewater 

holding tank, and drainage system.  The proposed new 60' x 80' (2,400 s.f.) four bay 

garage will be placed on a new concrete slab foundation. 

 

The proposal will reconfigure the site layout so that vehicles enter via the 

northerly curb cut and can either drive into the garage bays or travel over the southerly 

access driveway to the customer parking area at the back of the property.  There is a 

proposed narrower partial access driveway on the north side of the building.  The 

driveways and front parking area will be gravel and the rear parking area will be paved.  

The applicants propose landscaping along the southerly and westerly sides of the 

property, as well as along the northerly side of the rear parking area, and a stand-alone 

rain garden island adjacent to Thad Ellis Road. 

 

Planning Board Site Plan Review is required pursuant to Bylaw §§ 179-64-A 

(development requiring staff review), -C (existing commercial use increasing floor area 

by more than 500 s.f.), and -E (increase in lot coverage 10% or more).  The applicants 

have separately applied to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a special permit to extend an 

existing side yard setback non-conformity pursuant to Bylaw § 179-25-B.  The proposal 

has previously completed staff review pursuant to Bylaw Chapter 83. 

 

With regard to the site plan review standards at Bylaw § 179-66(A) – (H), the 

applicants refer to the existing conditions, landscape / layout, utilities / grading, and civil 

detail site plans, the architectural floor plans, elevations, and renderings, the structural 

steel plans, and the stormwater management report filed herewith.  The applicants submit 

that the proposal meets the review standards and request site plan approval pursuant to 

Bylaw § 179-65(A). 



x 5 



 3275 SEQ #:  3,4789/22/2022Key: Town of BREWSTER - Fiscal Year 2023  2:56 pm

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofSINGLE FAMILY94 THAD ELLIS ROAD89-5-0  11 11010

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NbhdAC/SF/UN St Ind Infl Topo Lpi

 0CH FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND  164,000  136,600 

 BUILDING  151,900  126,900 
NBHD 13Nbhd

 DETACHED  1,400  1,400 St Ind AVERAGE

 OTHER  0  0 AVERAGEInfl

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

-QUALITY MINUS AVE [100%] 0.90

STYLE  6  1.05 COTT/BUNGLW [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WD FRAME [100%]

 1958YEAR BLT

MEASURE TCK12/22/2020

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST JH3/8/2007

REVIEW MR2/12/2021

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 1.000 

 1,120

 253,122

40 40 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  40 % GD  60

$151,900

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

DGF

SHF

A

A

1.00

1.00

90

90

0.10

0.10

288

240

1

5

2

1

3

0

0

0

1

STORIES

ROOMS

BEDROOMS

BATHROOMS

FIXTURES

GARAGE SPACES

% BSMT FIN

# 1/2 BATHS

# OF UNITS

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

$3,686

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

100 S 16,800  13 1.00  A 1.00  A 1.00 166,140 2.56  A 1.00 RM3 0.90 164,000

VC

INFO @ DOOR (12/22/20)

$226

 100

440 10/20/1992 OTHER 1,500 100100MOG REAL ESTATE HOLDING L

WENTWORTH ALEXANDER TRUST

WENTWORTH DONALD B TRUSTE

09/13/2022

04/11/2022

07/23/2018

B

ML

F

1

1

35360-213

31420-131

31420-131

16,800 SF

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

5

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.000 

 1.050 EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

KITCHEN

BATHS

HEAT/ELEC

F

F

F

A

A

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

1931 / 90

BAS

WDK

EPA

ODS

L

N

N

O

1,120

236

240

1

202.07

31.19

57.66

1,922.10

226,315

7,360

13,840

1,922

BASE AREA

WOOD DECK

ENCLOSED PORCH

OUTDOOR SHOWER

A

B

C

19581.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

5

1

4

1

3

2

3

1

FOUNDATION

EXT COVER

ROOF SHAPE

ROOF COVER

FLOOR COVER

INT FINISH

HEATING/COOL

FUEL SOURCE

OTHER

WD SHINGLE

FLAT/SHED

ASPH/CMP SH

W/W CARPET

DRYWALL

RADIANT

OIL

PHOTO 12/22/2020

BUILDING

 264,900  317,300 

WENTWORTH DONALD B TRUSTEE

C/O MOG REAL ESTATE HOLDING LLC

972 STONY BROOK ROAD

BREWSTER, MA 02631

34.71

18.69

1,000

400

24X12

12X20



Charlie Zehnder
Arrow













Charlie Zehnder
Arrow

































































































































































































































































XXXXXXXXXXXX

These drawings are for conceptual and 
descriptive purposes only. They are NOT
intended for construction use.

W
EN
TW
O
R
TH
 M
O
TO
R
SP
O
R
TS

File Path:

Original Issue Date

Plan Name:

Drawing Number:

Drawing of

*DISCLAIMER*

Ben Mayo
Unaffiliated Designer
mayoben21@gmail.com
(912) 398-2274

DESIGNER

Lo
ca

tio
n:

 9
4B

 T
ha

d 
El

lis
 R

d.
 B

re
w

st
er

, M
A 

02
63

1

C
lie

nt
: A

le
x 

W
en

tw
or

th

Isometric

A100

08/10/23



UP UP

1
A103

1
A103

158 SF
CUSTOMER LOUNGE

1

40 SF
RESTROOM

2

96 SF
RECEPTION

3

61 SF
HALL

4

1901 SF
SHOP FLOOR

5

2220 SF
STORAGE / PARKING

6

2
A103

2
A103

19' - 4 1/2"

18
' -

 9
 1

/4
"

19
' -

 4
 3

/8
"

39
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

38' - 10 3/4"

60' - 0"

80
' -

 0
"

32 SF
RESTROOM

11

33 SF
RESTROOM

12

1
A103

1
A103

34 SF
RESTROOM

7

323 SF
LOUNGE / KITCHEN

8

760 SF
GENERAL STORAGE

10

384 SF
EQUIPMENT STORAGE

9

OPEN TO BELOW

OPEN TO BELOW

2
A103

2
A103

19' - 4 1/2"

39
' -

 2
 7

/8
"

19
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

18
' -

 9
 3

/8
"

XXXXXXXXXXXX

These drawings are for conceptual and 
descriptive purposes only. They are NOT
intended for construction use.

W
EN
TW
O
R
TH
 M
O
TO
R
SP
O
R
TS

File Path:

Original Issue Date

Plan Name:

Drawing Number:

Drawing of

*DISCLAIMER*

Ben Mayo
Unaffiliated Designer
mayoben21@gmail.com
(912) 398-2274

DESIGNER

Lo
ca

tio
n:

 9
4B

 T
ha

d 
El

lis
 R

d.
 B

re
w

st
er

, M
A 

02
63

1

C
lie

nt
: A

le
x 

W
en

tw
or

th

Floorplans

A101

08/08/23

 3/16" = 1'-0"1 1st Floor
 3/16" = 1'-0"2 2nd Floor

0' 2' 4' 8' 12'



27
' -

 6
"

25
' -

 0
"

XXXXXXXXXXXX

These drawings are for conceptual and 
descriptive purposes only. They are NOT
intended for construction use.

W
EN
TW
O
R
TH
 M
O
TO
R
SP
O
R
TS

File Path:

Original Issue Date

Plan Name:

Drawing Number:

Drawing of

*DISCLAIMER*

Ben Mayo
Unaffiliated Designer
mayoben21@gmail.com
(912) 398-2274

DESIGNER

Lo
ca

tio
n:

 9
4B

 T
ha

d 
El

lis
 R

d.
 B

re
w

st
er

, M
A 

02
63

1

C
lie

nt
: A

le
x 

W
en

tw
or

th

Elevations

A102

08/08/23

 3/16" = 1'-0"1 East Elevation
 3/16" = 1'-0"2 North Elevation

 3/16" = 1'-0"3 South Elevation
 3/16" = 1'-0"4 West Elevation

0' 2' 4' 8' 12'



11
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

13
' -

 0
"

XXXXXXXXXXXX

These drawings are for conceptual and 
descriptive purposes only. They are NOT
intended for construction use.

W
EN
TW
O
R
TH
 M
O
TO
R
SP
O
R
TS

File Path:

Original Issue Date

Plan Name:

Drawing Number:

Drawing of

*DISCLAIMER*

Ben Mayo
Unaffiliated Designer
mayoben21@gmail.com
(912) 398-2274

DESIGNER

Lo
ca

tio
n:

 9
4B

 T
ha

d 
El

lis
 R

d.
 B

re
w

st
er

, M
A 

02
63

1

C
lie

nt
: A

le
x 

W
en

tw
or

th

Sections

A103

08/10/23

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 Section 1

 1/4" = 1'-0"2 Section 2

0' 2' 4' 8' 16'





















Prepared for:

Solar Energy System Proposal
July 24, 2023

Invest in a clean energy future with a partner you can trust.

100 Independence Drive, Suite 10, Hyannis, MA 02601 ⚫ Ph: 508-694-6884 ⚫ visit us at: mygenerationenergy.com



Proposal Overview

In response to your request for a proposal, My Generation 
Energy has created an energy system plan for your rooftop 
solar array at  94B Thad Ellis Road, Brewster.  Outlined 
within this proposal is a grid-tied system.  

Our proposed energy system design includes:

✓ Quality and high reliability components to ensure 
system uptime 

✓ Low maintenance and industry leading warranties
✓ Complimentary internet-based monitoring system
✓ Maximized electrical production
✓ Lightweight and durable modules

Current technology and policies have made solar energy more accessible for many businesses in Massachusetts. These systems operate 
for 25 year or more with little maintenance and pay for themselves many times over before the warranties run out.  Incentives in the 
form of tax credits, depreciation, and solar energy certificate sales pay-back the systems cost in less than 4 years.



Service & Design

My Generation Energy provides a full-service energy system. From 
initial assessment to final commissioning and follow-up 
assessment, we submit all relevant and required forms with utility, 
local offices, and state agencies.  

We also manage:

• Scheduling installation, inspection, and commissioning 
activities. 

• Backing the system with a five-year warranty on workmanship 
in addition to the individual component warrantees.

• Follow-up assessments scheduled approximately six months 
and one year after commissioning. 

My Generation Energy is fully insured for general liability ($2M/$4M). Upon signing the contract, you become named as additionally 
insured on our policy. All work is performed by qualified tradesmen with the appropriate licensing. The installation is performed under 
the proper permitting and in compliance with local, state, and national building and electrical codes. 

Metal Roof Mounting |265 solar panels in Chatham, MA 
Solar Panel Installation by My Generation Energy



Equipment & Technology

The proposed system design and components are selected for an 
anticipated useful life exceeding 25 years with minimal, if any, 
maintenance. All major components, photovoltaic modules, 
Enphase micro-inverters, and the structural system are specified 
by model number in the contract. The components we chose 
have been selected for:

✓ Performance 
✓ Design reliability
✓ Safety
✓ Compatibility
✓ Availability
✓ Industry-leading warranties

The critical ancillary electrical components including wiring, 
conduit, load panel, disconnect switch, equipment grounding 
components, and electrical service inter-connection devices, are 
selected to exceed the National Electric Code (NEC) 
requirements. Weather-exposed hardware, fasteners, and 
related components are industrial-grade stainless steel, anodized 
aluminum, or UV resistant PVC. There are no sources for rust or 
similar corrosion in the solar array structure.

Asphalt Roof Mounting |34 solar panels in Eastham, MA 
Solar Panel Installation by My Generation Energy



Remote System Monitoring

An internet-based monitoring service is included to help you track how 
much energy your system is producing.

✓ View your dashboard and get up-to-the-minute 
data on your system.

✓ Gain greater insight on performance.

✓ Easy access from computer or 
     smart phone.

✓ Create performance and analytical 
reports

✓ View your dashboard and get up-to-the-minute 
data on your system.

✓ Gain greater insight on performance.

✓ Easy access from computer or 
     smart phone.

✓ Create performance and analytical 
reports



Multiple Ways to “Go Solar”

There are a range of solar project alternatives available including several no-capital 
outlay options.  

My Generation Energy can help you determine which option is best for you and deliver 
that solution.

Direct Purchase

Bank Finance

Power Purchase Agreement

Land or Roof Lease

Paths to 

solar

Direct 
ownership

3rd party 
ownership



Energy Credits & Tax Incentives

How does the electricity get used? The electricity produced is directly metered and fed to your business, which in turn, is 
interconnected to the utility grid as a net metering facility. This means that at times when the system produces more electricity than 
you need, the utility meter runs backward, giving you credit for that energy. At the end of the billing cycle, you pay only for the 
difference (net) between the energy you used and the credit you received. If the system makes more than you use, the utility carries 
the credit forward. 

In addition to the up-front tax and depreciation incentives, the system generates Renewable Energy Certificates.  The REC program is 
designed to establish a statewide solar incentive program that encourages the continued development of solar photovoltaic (PV) 
installations. The continued installation of solar PV has the potential to reduce peak demand, the need for investment in new 
infrastructure, and increase grid reliability. It also helps diversify the Commonwealth’s energy supply.  

The value of the REC incentive program to you is around $0.03 per kWh that the solar array produces.  That incentive is on top of the 
electric savings.



Pricing & Analysis

My Generation Energy is pleased to offer a turnkey installation for this system at the price displayed in the table below. This pricing assumes that 
the structure of the building will be suitable for the additional loads and the main electrical service will have a sufficient rating to accept the back-
fed current. 

The additional information has been developed as a guide and reflects the current REC values. This is a simplified financial analysis; some 
quantities stated here may have variable influences. Particularly, the actual price of electricity is variable with time and includes demand charges 
and rate schedules. Also, while the federal tax implications presented below reflect the case where full tax credits may be applied, we cannot 
make claims or offer tax advice. Please consult your tax expert about the use of these credits in your situation.

*Estimated Cumulative Net Benefit at Year 20 is income 
from RECs and electrical savings after the payback 
period (in years) through year 20.  Please note:  The 
cost of electricity in this analysis if fixed at $0.30 per 
kWh and does not assume increases in electrical rates.

The simplified above analysis assumes the following:
• The fixed electrical rate of $0.30 per kWh
• The REC value of $0.03
• No performance degradation over time. 
• A 92% performance factor due to pitch, 

orientation and shading.
• A 2.5% additional performance factor due to 

Micro-inverter efficiency (5%-25% expected 
additional generation as stated by Enphase 
Energy www.enphasenergy.com)

Version 1 2

System Description (# Modules) 50 84

Watts 20,000 30,240

Price $64,000 $93,744

State Tax Depreciation Savings $2,285 $3,347

Fed Tax Credit $19,200 $28,123

Fed Tax Depreciation Savings $19,040 $27,889

Effective Price after Tax Incentives $23,475 $34,385

Estimated Generation kWh/yr 24,536 37,099

Estimated Annual Electric Savings $7,361 $11,130

Estimated Annual REC Revenue $736 $1,113

Net Income Annual $8,097 $12,243

Simple Payback (yrs) 2.9 2.8

Net Cumulative Benefit at Year 20 $138,465.04 $210,468.34

http://www.enphasenergy.com/


Meet the Commercial Team

Andrew Wade, President 
Andrew grew up in Eastham and graduated from 
Nauset Regional High School. He attended Clemson 
University in South Carolina where he received a 
Bachelor's in Business Marketing. In 2009, Andrew 
returned to Cape Cod and joined the team at My 
Generation Energy. He became President and CEO in 
2014. Under his leadership, My Generation Energy 
has grown into a regional leader in the solar industry.

Joshua Buck, Vice President – Commercial Solar
After graduating from Chatham High School, Josh moved to 
California where he was a project manager for a well-established 
electrical contracting firm. When he moved back to the East 
Coast, he joined My Generation Energy. With his technical 
background, passion for the environment, and understanding of 
leading technologies, Josh is dedicated to keeping My Generation 
Energy at the forefront of the solar industry.

Nate Blois, Vice President of Operations
Originally from Maine, Nate graduated from the 
University of Maine with his Bachelor of Science 
degree in Marketing and a concentration in 
International Business. His travel experiences have 
taken him to Asia, Europe, and Africa. Upon 
graduation, Nate worked in customer relations and 
technical support with Verizon Wireless. Wanting 
something different in life, Nate moved to Cape Cod 
and joined the My Generation Energy team.

Lorelei Stevens, Customer Service & Support Manager
Chances are if you’ve called our office, you’ve spoken to Lorelei 
Stevens.  Lorelei manages our Service Department and handles all 
our customer relations.   If you have questions, you can always 
contact our office, and Lorelei will happily assist you.



Proposed Next Steps

• My Generation Energy is given approval to move forward on the proposed project and will 
draft a contract, which provides a pathway to speedier incentive awards and estimated 
project timeline as outlined within the contract.

• Once the contract is signed by both parties, My Generation Energy will conduct a 
comprehensive feasibility analysis for the proposed project.

Electrical and structural final engineering
My Generation Energy applies for interconnection approvals
My Generation Energy applies for all permitting requirements

• My Generation Energy begins installation when all approvals have been received.

Thank you for your consideration of this initial proposal. If you have any questions or comments 
about the proposed service information or analysis, please feel free to contact us at your 
convenience. We sincerely look forward to working with you on this project.  



Commercial Portfolio

This South Shore company’s unused 
roof space became a revenue stream 
that will generate $71,000 in 
electricity revenue every year. 

We installed 588 panels to complete 
this system.

Plymouth, MA



Commercial Portfolio

The award-winning Sippican Community Solar Garden® in Marion, MA  is a 912 kW 
system, powering approximately 200 homes.



Commercial Portfolio

Chatham, MA

Stage Harbor Marine in Chatham, 
MA added solar to their roof, 
transforming an unused space into 
a revenue stream for the owner of 
this popular marina.

The powerhouse array shown here 
produces 165,155 kWh of clean 
energy every year.



Commercial Portfolio

This office park in Hyannis, MA partnered with My Generation Energy to take 
advantage of a commercial solar lease.  This 344.8 kW system was installed as a flat 
roof mounting system and produces 400,000 kWh per year!



APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: DECEMBER 13, 2023 



 

 
PB Minutes 12/13/23                               Page 1 of 4 

 

Brewster Planning Board 

2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 

(508) 896-3701 x1133 
brewplan@brewster-ma.gov 

MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 6:30 pm 

 Brewster Town Office Building  
 

Chair Amanda Bebrin convened a meeting of the Planning Board at 6:30 pm with the following members participating: 
Charlotte Degen, Tony Freitas, Madalyn Hillis-Dineen, Rob Michaels, Elizabeth Taylor, and Alex Wentworth.  Also 
participating: Jon Idman, Town Planner, and Lynn St. Cyr, Senior Department Assistant.  Bebrin declared that a quorum 
of the Planning Board was present.  The Meeting Participation Statement and Recording Statement were read. 
 
6:32 PM PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMENT 
None. 
 
6:33 PM PUBLIC MEETING 
Major Stormwater Management Permit, Case No. SWMP2023-43: Applicant/Owner: Town of Brewster has submitted a 
major stormwater permit application related to the Millstone Road Improvements Project, pursuant to Brewster Town 
Code Chapter 272 and its accompanying Regulations.   
Documents: 

 10/31/23 Stormwater Management Memorandum 

 11/03/23 Major Stormwater Management Permit Application with plan set and plant palette 
 
Bebrin recused herself from this application and Wentworth took over as Chair.   
 
Griffin Ryder, Department of Public Works Director and Steve Rhoads, P.E., VHB (remotely) participated on behalf of the 
Applicant Town of Brewster.  Ryder described the Millstone Road Improvements Project to the Planning Board.  He 
stated that Millstone Road is approximately 2.5 miles long and is a major connector that handles approximately 4,000 
vehicles per day in the peak season.  The proposed project includes 11’ travel lanes, 1.5’ shoulders, and a 5’ sidewalk.  
Ryder stated that the existing conditions of the road vary from about 20’ wide to 22’ wide with no shoulders.  Ryder 
noted that ponding occurs on the road when there is a significant amount of rain in a short period of time.  There has 
also been a concern of ponding on private property.  Ryder stated that the Applicant is seeking a permit pursuant to 
Section 6.2B(7) of the Stormwater Management Regulations related to redevelopment. Ryder stated that this project is 
an eligible redevelopment project as it is exclusively limited to the maintenance and improvement of the existing 
roadways.  Low impact development has been considered throughout the planning stage of the project and the road has 
been minimally widened.  Impact to neighboring properties has also been a consideration. 
 
Ryder stated that the Applicant is trying to improve the existing conditions on the road by adding an additional 78 catch 
basins, 18 leaching pits, and 145 leaching galleys.  These additions will lead to more efficient capturing of stormwater, 
better treatment, and more opportunity for infiltration.  Ryder stated that the increase in impervious area is mitigated 
with the upgraded infrastructure.  Ryder stated that roadway projects are unique as there typically is not a lot of right of 
way to work with and infiltration is constructed in the roadway.  The stormwater infrastructure in being improved with 
solid catch basins with a 4’ deep sump and hood with leaching pits and galleys encapsulated in stone.  There is void 
space in the stone allowing acceptance of volume and infiltration.  Ryder stated that the proposed project includes more 
consistent spacing of the catch basins.  Ryder stated this project will significantly improve existing conditions. 
 

Approved:  

Vote:  



 

 
PB Minutes 12/13/23                               Page 2 of 4 

 

Ryder explained that permitting of this project has been ongoing through other agencies.  The project received a MEPA 
certificate.   An Order of Conditions has been issued by the Brewster Conservation Commission.  The Conservation 
Commission recommended the Planning Board review the stormwater permit because the amount of roadway adjacent 
to the wetland is so small and there is no discharge to the wetland.  Ryder stated that conditional approval for the MA 
DOT access permit has also been received which allows a crosswalk and infrastructure to cross Route 6A. 
 
Ryder stated that low impact development has been considered for this project including implementing grass strips 
along the sidewalk.  Ryder explained that there were two spots where the road leaves the Town’s right of way.  One 
location is near Nickerson State Park and the other is near Joe Long Road by the spring rock.  A rain garden will be placed 
across from Joe Long Road which will allow for better treatment of runoff.  Ryder referenced the planting plan that was 
provided to the Planning Board and noted that it includes native plants that will be easy to maintain.  Ryder stated that a 
planting palette was put together and he is working with property owners who will be impacted by the project to 
replace trees and shrubs using the palette.  He also referred the Planning Board to the plan set and stormwater report 
put together by the Applicant’s consultant, VHB.  He stated that the project was designed to provide the maximum 
treatment possible for stormwater and he believes the design will significantly improve ponding that is occurring.  
Normal storms up to a 25-year event will be collected and well-treated. 
 
Wentworth asked Idman for clarification on the redevelopment standards that should be considered in review of this 
project.  Idman stated that this is a limited roadway project and under redevelopment treatment standards are 
exempted for pre-treatment, TSS, and phosphorous.  This project does satisfy a significant amount of the treatment 
standards but the Planning Board does not need to consider treatment for this type of redevelopment project.  The MA 
Stormwater Handbook standards would apply for this project and the Applicant would need to meet the applicable 
standards for redevelopment of a roadway to the extent practicable.  Strict compliance is not required in the 
redevelopment context.  Idman stated that the project meets the runoff rate to the extent possible but as a retrofit 
project the rate cannot be met to the strict letter of the law.  Idman stated that impervious surface is being added and 
the Applicant has limited right of way so existing and proposed conditions cannot be matched due to the available area.  
Ryder stated that the addition of stormwater infrastructure alone will significantly improve existing conditions.  Ryder 
also stated that the project meets the TSS removal rate of 80% through infiltration.  Ultimately, the treatment happens 
as it filters through the sand before hitting groundwater.  Ryder noted that the soils along Millstone Road are consistent 
and he is confident that there will be good infiltration.  Idman stated that the pre-treatment component is less 
important as the DPW cleans and maintains the catch basin regularly.  Ryder stated that the catch basins will be cleaned 
once a year.  The DPW also does street sweeping for source control as much as possible. 
 
Taylor asked for clarification on widening of the road closest to the wetland.  Ryder stated that there is minimal 
widening on the wetland side of the road and minimal vegetation clearing along the wetland edge.  Both the widening 
and clearing were reviewed by the Conservation Commission.  Taylor asked about drainage and Ryder responded that 
drainage is routed outside the buffer zones.  This wetland is not located at the low point of the road.  Drainage is 
collected on both sides of the road via catch basins and piped away from the wetland to outside of the buffer zone.  
Taylor asked Ryder to provide more information about which tress are being removed and Ryder stated that additional 
information will be provided at the tree hearing. 
 
Michaels asked about the 3.3 acres of impervious surface being added and Ryder responded that approximately 1.6 
acres of the project is new sidewalk.  Michaels noted that this is a redevelopment project so it appears that no waivers 
are needed.  He asked if waivers would be needed if this was not a redevelopment project and Idman responded that a 
waiver may be needed for the runoff rate.  Ryder also stated that a waiver for the 44% pre-treatment rate may also have 
been needed.  Michaels pointed out differences in the calculation of water quality volume and water quality volume 
required. 
 
Degen asked about the maintenance of the additional catch basins on Millstone Road and if any other additions were 
considered throughout the Town.  Ryder stated that the Town receives assistance from a private contractor for the 



 

 
PB Minutes 12/13/23                               Page 3 of 4 

 

cleaning of the catch basins.  Ryder stated that it was hard to anticipate additional catch basins needed throughout town 
as the roads vary in age and condition.  Idman stated that this project helps maintain consistency with the Town’s MS4 
permit.  Ryder stated that the Town measures how much sediment is collected from catch basins each year so the data 
from Millstone Road will be interesting to review. 
 
Hillis-Dineen appreciated the added sidewalks for safety and noted that they will be well used especially by the children 
in the surrounding neighborhoods. There was discussion regarding the logistics of the project.  Ryder noted that there is 
a tabletop crossing proposed near the rail trail to help reduce speeding.  
 
Motion by Degen to Approve Major Stormwater Management Permit, Case No. 2023-43, subject to the Conditions 
Required by the Stormwater Management Regulations.  Second by Michaels.  Vote: 6-0-0. 
 
Ryder reviewed the project timeline and stated that utilities will start construction in the Spring and the DPW will begin 
their work in the Fall. 
 
Bebrin rejoined the meeting as Chair. 
 
7:10 PM PUBLIC MEETING 
Major Stormwater Management Permit, Case No. SWMP2023-46: Applicant/Owner: David and Heidi Jenkins has 
submitted a major stormwater permit application for property located at 87 Timberlane Drive and shown on Tax Map 
144, Parcel 11, pursuant to Brewster Town Code Chapter 272 and its accompanying Regulations.   
Documents: 

 11/16/23 Stormwater Management Report and Operations & Maintenance Manual 

 11/16/23 Proposed Site and Drainage Plan 

 11/20/23 Stormwater Management Permit Application 
 11/28/23 Staff Report 

 
John O’Reilly of J.M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc. was present on behalf of the Applicant.  Applicant Heidi Jenkins was also 
present.  O’Reilly described the subject property as 5.4 acres with a single-family home and paved driveway.  The 
Applicant is adding a building to the property which is just over 2500 SF.  The proposal utilizes kettle holes and the 
topography of the lot.  Stormwater from the roof is being collected by gutters and downspouts and into a subsurface 
leaching trench.  The gravel apron that feeds off the paved driveway will be pitched towards the swale on the east side 
of the paved driveway.  The gravel driveway and apron on the north side of the property will also be pitched towards the 
east.  The western side of the building is pitched to the low point just off the property.  O’Reilly stated that the gutters, 
downspouts, and trench are being used to not exacerbate flooding off the property.  O’Reilly stated that the low points 
on the property are being utilized as bioswales and the project meets the required treatment and design capacity in the 
regulations. 
 
The Planning Board appreciated that the project uses the existing features of the property including the kettle holes and 
topography.  Degen asked if the Applicant would have concerns if the permit was issued including conditions that the 
building is limited to accessory residential uses, any use or storage of hazardous materials in the building will be limited 
to household amounts, and a stone driveway apron shall be installed and maintained during construction.  The Applicant 
had no concerns with these conditions.  Idman noted that the conditions were included because the property is in the 
DCPC.  Michaels referenced requirements for properties in the Zone II for pre-treatment of metal roofs.  He inquired as 
to whether the roof of the proposed building was metal and whether the Applicant would be requesting a waiver from 
the pre-treatment requirements.  O’Reilly responded that the building will contain a metal roof but that does not change 
any of the proposed stormwater design due to the size of the lot, height above groundwater, and the type of soils 
present. The Applicant requested a waiver from the pre-treatment requirements for metal roofs in Zone II.  Taylor asked 
about use of the building and how any future change of use would be reviewed.  Idman responded that the Planning 



 

 
PB Minutes 12/13/23                               Page 4 of 4 

 

Board’s jurisdiction is limited to stormwater review for this application.  Idman further stated that for certain uses, not 
single-family residential, there are stormwater concerns regarding storage of hazardous materials.   
 
Motion by Wentworth to Approve Major Stormwater Management Permit, Case No. 2023-46, subject to the 
Conditions Referenced in the Staff Report and a Waiver from the Pre-treatment Requirements as referenced in the 
Staff Report. Second by Hillis-Dineen. There was further discussion by the Planning Board on conditions.  Vote: 7-0-0. 
 
7:20 PM APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Approval of Meeting Minutes:  November 8, 2023. 
The Board reviewed the November 8, 2023 meeting minutes.  Motion by Wentworth to Approve November 8, 2023 
Meeting Minutes, as amended.  Second by Michaels. Vote: 5-0-2. Degen and Hillis-Dineen abstained. 
 
7:22 PM COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Freitas summarized a recent meeting of the Affordable Housing trust including a presentation by the Preservation of 
Affordable Housing (POAH) and the Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC) regarding changes to the proposed Millstone 
Road/Spring Rock Village housing development.  POAH and HAC will seek approval of the proposed changes from the 
Zoning Board of Appeals in January.  Freitas also gave an update on 212 Yankee Drive and noted that applications were 
available through the Housing Office.  A Housing 101 course for residents is also being planned.  The Trust also approved 
their 2024 guidelines at the meeting.  A part time Housing Assistant has been hired and will start working with Jill Scalise 
in the Housing Office soon. Wentworth stated that the Local Comprehensive Plan passed at Fall Town Meeting.  Bebrin 
noted that the Vision Planning Committee completed work and the Select Board voted to dissolve the VPC. Degen 
summarized two recent meetings of the Select Board and noted that Brewster was awarded a $65,000 planning grant to 
analyze the zoning bylaw.  There was discussion on senior shellfish licenses, a report from public safety leaders, and 
information on a childcare subsidy program the Select Board will review as a goal in their strategic plan.  There was also 
discussion on regionalizing elementary schools.  Michaels stated that the Water Quality Review Committee will begin 
discussions in January regarding the application and renewal process for certificates, the current and future role of the 
committee, and the zoning bylaw as it relates to water quality and its current function and future need.  Bebrin stated 
that there will be a final Sea Camps virtual forum in February and final plans are expected to be ready for consideration 
at Spring 2024 Town Meeting.  There will also be a joint meeting with the Select Board to discuss the pool at the bay 
property on January 18th. 
 
7:33 PM FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
None. 
 
7:33 PM MATTERS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIR 
Freitas commended Bebrin on the excellent work she did at Fall Town Meeting. 
 
Motion by Wentworth to Adjourn. Second by Michaels.    Vote: 7-0-0.     The meeting adjourned at 7:34 PM.  
 
Next Planning Board Meeting Date: January 10, 2024. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Lynn St. Cyr, Senior Department Assistant, Planning 


	PB Agenda 1/10/24
	Site Plan Review Case No. 2024-01
	Draft Meeting Minutes dated 12/13/23



